APPENDIX VI : CONTACT INFORMATION FOR INVESTORS

If you call from overseas, first dial country codes (855 for
Cambodia and 81 for Japan), followed by the area codes
without "0" then numbers.

E-mail: moe-cabinet@camnet.com.kh
Website: www.moe.gov.kh

Ministry of Foreign Affairs and International Cooperation

Ministries
The Council for Development of Cambodia

Cambodian Investment Board (CIB)
Government Palace, Sisowath Quay, Wat Phnom
Phnom Penh, Cambodia

Tel: 023 981 154/981 156/981 183

Fax: 023 428 426/428 953/428 954

E-mail: cdc.cib@bigpond.com.kh

Website: www.cambodiainvestment.gov.kh

Cambodian Special Economic Zones Board (CSEZB)
Room 7-8 C, Government Palace, Sisowath Quay

Wat Phnom, Phnom Penh, Cambodia

Tel: 023 992 355

Fax: 023 992 355

E-mail: cdc.csezb@camintel.com

Ministry of Agriculture, Forestry and Fisheries
No.200, Norodom Blvd., Sangkat Tonle Basak
Phnom Penh, Cambodia

Tel: 023 211 351/211 352

Fax: 023 217 320

E-mail: icomaftf@camnet.com.kh

Website: www.maff.gov.kh

Ministry of Commerce

No. 20A-B Norodom Blvd., Phnom Penh, Cambodia

Tel: 023 426 024

Fax: 023 426 024

E-mail: wtooffice@camnet.com.kh
(ASEAN and International Org. Dept)
itd@gocambodia.com (Internal Trade Dept.)
camcontrol@gocambodia.com (Camcontrol Dept.)

Website: www.moc.gov.kh

Ministry of Economy and Finance
No.60, Street 92, Khan Daun Penh
Phnom Penh, Cambodia

Tel: 023 428 960/428 634/428 635
Fax: 023 427 798

Website: www.mef.gov.kh

Customs and Excise Department

No. 6-8 Norodom Blvd., Phnom Penh, Cambodia
Tel: 023 214 065

Fax: 023 214 065

E-mail: info@customs.gov.kh

Website: www.customs.gov.kh

Ministry of Environment

No.48, Sihanouk Blvd., Phnom Penh, Cambodia
Tel: 023 427 894

Fax: 023 427 844
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No.161, Corner street 240, Preah Sisowath Quay
Phnom Penh, Cambodia

Tel: 023 214 441

Fax: 023 216 144

E-mail: mfaicasean@bigpond.com.kh

Website: www.mfaic.gov.kh

Ministry of Industry Mine and Energy
No.45, Norodom Blvd., Phnom Penh, Cambodia
Tel: 023 211 141

Fax: 023 428 263

Website: www.mime.gov.kh

Ministry of Land Management,
Urban Planning and Construction
No. 771-773, Monivong Blvd
Phnom Penh, Cambodia

Tel: 023 215 659/215 660/215 278
Fax: 023 217 035/215 277

Website: www.mlmupc.gov.kh

Ministry of Planning

No.386 Monivong Blvd., Phnom Penh, Cambodia
Tel: 023 720 901/720 902

Fax: 023 210 698/210 944

E-mail: mop@cambodia.gov.kh

Website: www.mop.gov.kh

Ministry of Public Works and Transport
No.106, Norodom Blvd., Phnom Penh, Cambodia
Tel: 023 427 862

Fax: 023 427 862

Website: www.mpwt.gov.kh

Ministry of Social Affairs, Labor,

Vocational Training and Youth

No. 788B Norodom Blvd., Phnom Penh, Cambodia
Tel: 023 726 095

Fax: 023 726 086

E-mail: mosalvy@cambodia.gov.kh

Website: www.mosalvy.gov.kh

Ministry of Tourism

No.3 Monivong Blvd., Phnom Penh, Cambodia
Tel: 023 212 837

Fax: 023 212 837

E-mail: info@mot.gov.kh

Website: www.mot.gov.kh

Ministry of Water Resources and Meteorology
No. 47, Norodom Blvd., Phnom Penh, Cambodia
Tel: 023 724 289/724 327

Fax: 023 426 345

E-mail: mowram@cambodia.gov.kh

Website: www.mowram.gov.kh
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Office of the Council of Ministers

No.41, Russian Federation Blvd.

Phnom Penh, Cambodia

Tel: 023 212 708/725 103

Fax: 023 427 935

E-mail: ucj@bigpond.com.kh

Website: www.bigpond.com.kh/council-of-jurists

Other Public Institutions

Municipality of Phnom Penh

No. 69, Monivong Blvd., Phnom Penh, Cambodia
Tel: 023 722 054/426 101

Fax: 023 724 156

Website: www.phnompenh.gov.kh

National Bank of Cambodia

No. 22-24, Norodom Blvd., Phnom Penh, Cambodia
Tel: 023 724 866

Fax: 023 426 117

Website: www.nbc.org.kh

Embassies

Embassy of Japan in Cambodia

No.194, Moha Vithei Preah Norodom
Sangkat Tonle Bassac, Khan Chamkar Mon
Phnom Penh, Cambodia

Tel: 023 217 161

Fax: 023 216 162

Website: www.kh.emb-japan.go.jp/

Royal Embassy of Cambodia in Japan

8-6-9 Akasaka Minato-ku, Tokyo 107-0052, Japan
Tel: 03 5412 8521/22

Website: www.cambodianembassy.jp/

Industrial Associations

Garment of Manufactures Association in Cambodia
No. 175, Street 215, Phsar Depo, Khan Toul Kork
Phnom Penh, Cambodia

Tel: 023 369 398

Fax: 023 369 398

E-mail: gmac@online.com.kh

Website: www.gmac-cambodia.org

International Business Club

No. 56, Sothearos Blvd., Khan Daun Penh
Phnom Penh, Cambodia

Tel: 023 210 225

Fax: 023 213 089

E-mail: info@sa-cambodia.com

Website: www.sa-cambodia.com

National Association of Tourism Enterprises
No.86 EO Street 51, Sangkat Phsar Thmey3
Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh, Cambodia

Tel: 023 427 114/ 426 456

Fax: 023 725 008

E-mail: et.tvl@online.com.kh

Phnom Penh Chamber of Commerce

No.7B, Corner Street 81/109, Sangkat Beoung Raing
Khan Daun Penh, Phnom Penh, Cambodia

Tel: 023 212 265

Fax: 023 212 270

E-mail: ppcc@camnet.com.kh

Website: www.ppcc.org.kh

Accounting Firms

KPMG Cambodia Ltd.

No. 2 Street 208, Sangkat Boeung Prolit
Khan 7 Makura, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
Tel: 023 216 899

Fax: 023 216 405

E-mail: tax@kpmg.com.kh

PricewaterhouseCoopers (Cambodia) Ltd.
124 Norodom Blvd. Sangkat Tonle Basac
Khan Chamkarmon, Phnom Penh, Cambodia
Tel: 023 218 086

Fax: 023 211 594

Law Firms

BNG-Advocates & Solicitors

No. 84, Monireth Blvd., Phnom Penh, Cambodia
Tel: 023 217 510

Fax: 023 212 840

E-mail: info@bngkh.net

Website: www.bngkh.net/index.php

DFDL

No. 45, Suramarit Blvd., Phnom Penh, Cambodia
Tel: 023 210 400

Fax: 023 428 227

E-mail: info@dfdl.com.kh

Website: www.dfdl.com.kh

Investment and Trade Promotion
Organizations in Japan

Japan External Trade Organization (JETRO)

Ark Mori Building 6th Floor 1-12-32 Akasaka Minato-ku
Tokyo 107-6006, Japan

Tel: 03 3582 5511

Website: www.jetro.go.jp/indexj.html

ASEAN-Japan Center

Central Building 4-10-3 Ginza Chuo-ku
Tokyo 104-0061, Japan

Tel: 03 3546 2011

Fax: 03 3541 5276

Website: www.asean.co.jp/
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